CARNEGIE INSTITUTION OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF GENETICS

COLD SPRING HARBOR, LONG ISLAND, N. Y.

February 10, 1953

Dr. Joshua Lederberg
Department of Genetics
University of Wisconsin
Madison 6, Wisc.

Dear Joshua:

I would like to have PLT-22, 22V, and
indicators when you have time. It will probably be
some time before I can do anything with them. 1In
any case I will talk to Zinder before making any
plans. Maybe he will have solved all the problems.

Best wishes to you and Esther.
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A, D, Hershey



